Battery Park is situated in the southern tip of Manhattan. We can see the wonderful bay of New york and the Narrows of New York's harbor. As soon as 1926, the settlers built here the Amsterdam Fort.
Then , when the English took New York, they gave it a new name : James Fort and later William Fort , Anne Fort, Georges Fort. 
In 1683, they installed a lot of guns near the fort. That’s why the name of Battery Park was given.
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When the Americans took New york, the fort was demolished and the park has become a public place. 
Hope Garden is a memorial for the AIDS victims in the southern tip of the Park. We can find too the ferry terminal to the Statue of Liberty.
Battery Park welcomes today the Sphere of the plaza fountain which was near the twin towers. Its face shows the violence of the attacks in 2001. [image: image2.emf]
[image: image3.emf]
